GIANLUCA DEMARCHI

Mobile:+393423119065 glc.demarchi@gmail.com Via Costabella 6/7 Genova, Italy

ABOUT ME

I am an enthusiast agent of change. An all-life student, full time farmer and passionate storyteller determined to cultivate better and deeper relations with all that surrounds me.

SKILLS

- Relational intelligence
- Careful listening
- Enthusiasm and vision
- Public Speaking
- Motivation fueler
- Good at getting hands dirty

EDUCATION, WORK AND EXPERIENCES

Academic Profile

University of Gastronomic Sciences, Pollenzo | 2018 - 2019 Master of Gastronomy: Creativity, Ecology and Education

University of Genoa | 2010 - 2015 Degree in Economics

Career Summary

Currently responsible for the agricultural diversification and cultural development of La Stoppa (Rivergaro, Italy)

2020 | Manager of Agririfugio Molini (San Fruttuoso di Camogli, Italy)

2016 - 2018 | Co-creator and manager of Red Earth Traders, a platform for fair trade across four Moroccan villages and the city of Manchester (UK)

2016 - 2017 | Front of house at The Yard Lifestyle (Alderley Edge, UK)

Enriching Experiences

In addition to academic and professional directions, over a decade of performing in theatre and a grounding year of life spent alone in North Africa